

November 17, 2025

[REDACTED]
Pratima Devichand
[REDACTED]

Dear Appellant:

M12484 – NSPI DRO Appeal – Solar Energy Consumption Dispute – Pratima Devichand

The Board received your Notice of Appeal on September 22, 2025, along with a copy of the decision of Don Farmer, the Dispute Resolution Officer (DRO), dated August 19, 2025.

In a letter dated October 7, 2025, the Board advised you that your Notice of Appeal was received outside the 12-day timeline as required by Article 6.4(4) of the *Nova Scotia Power Regulations*. The Board asked that you provide reasons why you were unable to file the appeal within the required timeframe. Your reply was due no later than October 21, 2025. On October 22, 2025, you asked for an extension of time to submit a response.

The Board responded on October 28, 2025, asking that you provide an explanation by November 4, 2025, as to why you were prevented from filing the appeal on time, following which the Board would consider whether an extension should be granted.

No further explanation or reasons have been provided by you by the stated deadline noted above. Therefore, the Board dismisses your request to appeal and has closed our file accordingly.

Yours very truly,



Darlene Willcott, LL.B.
Board Member

c. NSPI
DRO